From: Fair Work Commission <no-reply@fwc.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 1:15 PM

To: Peter Kavanagh <PKavanagh@busvic.asn.au>
Subject: New videos on upcoming changes to bargaining

Fair Work
Commission

New videos on upcoming

changes to bargaining

We have published 4 new videos explaining the changes to bargaining commencing on 6 June 2023.

Presented by National Practice Leader for Bargaining Deputy President Hampton and Commissioner
Matheson, the videos are the latest resources we have developed to help you prepare for the coming
changes.

Watch:

e Multi-enterprise bargaining

o Three ways we can assist you during bargaining

« What is a protected action ballot order application?

« Compulsory conciliation conferences during ballot period

You can find all our resources aimed at supporting you to bargain and make agreements from 6
June 2023 on our website.

You can also follow us on LinkedIn to stay up to date.

Related links

o Secure Jobs Better Pay Act - what's changing
o« Changes to making agreements
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